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Linda Williams
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Canceflations
Ok, thanks.

————— Original Message-----

~ T
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, May 0S5, 2000 12:04 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Cancellations

Shirley A. Nunley is paid in full through 1999. It is OK to cpen this
docket.

I show two certificates for Cleartel Communications (IXC and ALEC).
Both have outstanding P&I balances.

Send thies one tc me and I'll
attempt ceollection.

----- Original Message-----
From: Linda Williams
Sent: Friday, May 085,
To: Paula Isler
Subject: Cancellations
Importance: High

2000 11:47 AM

Hi Paula. We have two request for cancellations:

Cleartel Communications says that they will be disconnecting their
business.

Should we and can we open a docket since they say they will
be disconnecting.

Shirley A. Nunley - Cert 2863.

Thanks Paula.

AFA
APE

iy ‘F Ay R
i
G
CTR .
- L -
i
LE{;J [
WAS s
orc A
BRARAL .
S T
:?gév e
1 3

"_’.‘ "y el e tF
o

T

DOCUMENT HUMBER*DATE
1 85656 MaY-52

FP.SC-RECORBS/REPGRT!NG



SHIRLEY A. NUNLEY TELEPHONE
3159 ROYAIL BIRKDALE WAY
DAYTONA BEACH, FL. 32124
(904) 760-3704

APRIL 30, 2000

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

2540 SHUMARD RD. BLVD.

TATIAHASSEE, FL. 32399

OO0 S5 !-T¢.

BLANCA 5. BAYO

PLEASE USE THIS COMMUNIQUE AS YOUR AUTHORITY TO CANCEI. FLORTIDA

STATE CERTTFICATE # 2863-TE 502 F.C.C. REGISTRATION # F2L4NH-19836—CX~E
REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF SHIRLEY A. NUNLEY TELEPHONE CO.LOCATED AT
3159 RCYAL BIRKDALE WAY DAYTONA BEACH FL. 32124. THIS TELEPHONE

SERVICE HAS BEEN DISCONTINUED AND WILL NOT SERVICE ANY AREA OF THE

STATE CF FLORIDA AGATN.
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SHIRLEY #A. NUNLEY TE CNE
SHIRLEY A. NUNLEY
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BEELSLE (W) DSRS0 BEINENR LUHINE

Docket No.  910974-TC Certificate No. 2863

Order No. 25279 Date Movewber 22, 1991

Florida
Public Service Commission

Telephone
Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity

Upon consideration of the record in the above numbered docket, it is

ORDERED that authority be and is hereby granted to
SHIRLEY A. NUNLEY
whose principal address i3 680 01d Tree Line Trail DeLand, Florida 32724
to provide telecommunication service in accordance with Chapter 364, Florida
Statutes, the Rules, Regulations and Orders of this Commission, and the condi-
tions and provisions prescribed in Order No. 25279 in the territory
described therein.

This Certificate shall remain in force and effect until amended, suspended,
cancelled or revoked by Order of this Commission.

BY ORDER OF THE

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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